Holmes, Thomas C

From: Shirley, Melissa L CIV USARMY CESAM (USA) <Melissa.L.Shirley@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:48 AM
To: Hutton, Joan; Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA); Lloyd, Diedre; Jamie

Woods (Jamie.Woods@tn.gov); Beacham, Robert P CIV USARMY CESAM (US); Roebuck,
Laura W CIV USARMY CESAM (USA); Todd Calhoun, PG; Holmes, Thomas C; Jepsen,
Nancy A

Subject: RE: DDMT Monthly Site Management Team Call - March 10, 2020 at 10:30 AM ET, 9:30
AM CT, 8:30 AM MT (UNCLASSIFIED)

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All,

We had a small crew for the call - Melissa (USACE), Nancy, Clayton, and Tom (HDR), and Todd (Trinity). We discussed
schedule and internal deliverables. Some notes about schedule are below.

April 7 —10 = Trinity and HDR onsite for Year 9 Q3 effluent sampling, SVE sampling, and IDW disposal.
April 9 —17 = HDR onsite for LTM

April 21 — 24 = HDR onsite for first phase of MW-87 work

Our next scheduled call is Tuesday, 14 April.

Sincerely,
Melissa
251-690-2616

From: Hutton, Joan [mailto:Joan.Hutton@calibresys.com]

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Hutton, Joan; Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA); Lloyd, Diedre; Jamie Woods
(Jamie.Woods@tn.gov); Beacham, Robert P CIV USARMY CESAM (US); Shirley, Melissa L CIV USARMY CESAM (USA);
Roebuck, Laura W CIV USARMY CESAM (USA); Todd Calhoun, PG; Holmes, Thomas C; Jepsen, Nancy A

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] DDMT Monthly Site Management Team Call - March 10, 2020 at 10:30 AM ET, 9:30 AM CT,
8:30 AM MT (UNCLASSIFIED)

When: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: BRAC Office & Remote

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Team,



Please dial in for our monthly Site Management Team conference call for DDMT. The call is
scheduled on March 10, 2020 at 10:30 AM ET, 9:30 AM CT, 8:30 AM MT.

Dial in: 800-207-9558

Access Code: 2049034+#

Thank you,

Joan Hutton

Cell: 770-317-4323

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



